FLOWER GARDEN
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This garden lay to the northeast and east of Penllergare Mansion. It was a semi-formal garden and included lawns with flowerbeds, a parterre and the terrace immediately in front of the mansion. A photograph from 1850 taken by John Dillwyn Llewelyn shows gravel paths winding through short grass and widely spaced flowerbeds in the section of garden to the northeast of the mansion. A watercolour painting by Emma Charlotte Dillwyn Llewelyn of 1860, painted from the same first floor window from which John Dillwyn Llewelyn took his photograph, shows an identical scene. A second watercolour by Emma, probably looking towards the southeast of the mansion, shows a similar pattern of paths, flowerbeds and lawns. Other photographs by John Dillwyn Llewelyn show a canon on the terrace in front of the mansion which is bounded by a stone balustrade. In front of this is a parterre. In 1886, A Pettigrew described the garden: 

What is called the new garden adjoins this (the observatory garden), and is partly enclosed by shrubberies. It is a delightful piece of undulating pleasure ground tastefully laid out and planted with the choicest kinds of trees and shrubs. Amongst coniferous trees were good specimens of Cryptomeria japonica, Thuiopsis borealis, Cupreasus Lawsoniana, Wellingtonia gigantean, Araucaria imbricata, Hemlock Spruce, and many others, ranging in height fro 30 to 60 feet, and furnished to the ground with the most luxuriant growth. The bank of Rhododendrons and Azaleas were magnificent, and arranged in colour so as to produce the best effect while in flower. The broad gravel walks which wind through it are bordered by rich shrubberies, rare flowering plants and well kept short grass. The garden contains a good lawn tennis ground for recreation, and a cosy summerhouse to rest in and shun the heat, or to shelter from pelting showers.

The terrace and those parts of the garden to the east, southeast and immediately to the northeast of the mansion have been destroyed and lie under a car park That part of the garden that lay furthest to the northeast of the mansion survives, but is heavily overgrown and no trace of the gravel paths or flower beds can be seen.
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